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\ Pt Travel Claim Form
Clalm Number: 40154 i
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: Decemﬁer [ f bmr TIVE ,F‘§~
Constituency: Peace River North S ,;79

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: H . JAN 09 2040
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ A <uig

Travel From:  Fort St. John Travel To: Victor'i’é\‘:f:l«‘; W

Trip Detalls: ™ \'iﬁ: SERVICES
Date Expenses Amount
December 27, 2017 1261(km) $668.33
January 03, 2018 1261(km) $668.33
December 11, 2017 Airfare $292.03
December 11, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
December 11, 2017 Taxi $63.70”
December 12, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 13, 2017 Airfare $412.78 —
December 13, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
December 27, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 8, 5/
December 28, 2017 Ferry - b
December 28, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 29, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

January 03, 2018 Ferry <> S

Date 04 Jan 2018

s in accordance
with appropriate stalute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Spending

Scanned by CamScanner



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hello

Ticket copy and usage <}lllll@aircanada.ca>
Monday, December 18, 2017 1:03 PM

RE: Ticket receipt / payment card billing enquiries- dan|jjj 2 'eo bc ca

Follow

up

Flagged

Thank you for your email. Please find below a copy of document as requested.

Thank iii
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From:”@leg.bc.ca [mailto:_@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 13 December, 2017 5:14 PM

To: Ticket copy and usage <|Jjjj@ aircanada.ca>
Subject: Ticket receipt / payment card billing enquiries- danleg.bc.ca

firstName:dan



PURCHASE
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YELLOW CAB
817 FISGAKD STREET V8:/1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH21852400472
thrd PURCHASE Lkl
12-11-2017
ALLt ‘H Ahxkkdddin C

Exp Date **/**  (Card ype  MC
Name: DAN DAVIES
ADC00000041010 Ma .terCard

Operator: 142
Trace # 11689
Inv. # 903
AUER 8 031972 RRH 0 1951003

Purchase $18.70
Tip 55.00

Total 3,70
(001} APPROVED-THAMK You

Retain this copy for /our
records
Customer copy

v, yellowcabvictoria com
250-381-2222



Fare Calculation Line YYJIWS X/YYC WS YQU353.00CAD353.00END

Fare CAD 353.00
Taxesl/Fees/Carrier-Imposed Charges CAD 7.12 CA1 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY
CHARGE)

CAD 19.66 XG (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GST))

CAD 15.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE
(AIF))

CAD 18.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

Total Fare CAD 412.78

Positive identification required for airport check in
Notice:
Travel info

os7 /N ---

For details about flying with Westjet, print the important flight information package or browse our travel info:

e Baggaage fees ($25-$118 per bag; additional $75-$88.50 per bag for overweight or oversize)
* Bagaaage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)

e Children, infants and expectant mothers

e Fare options (Econo, Flex, Plus, and Member Exclusive)

e Guests with special needs

* |ID reguirements

e |nflight services (Inflight entertainment and buy-on-board menu)

e Seatselection (Seat maps, seats in Plus)

At Westjet, getting you to your destination safely and on time are top priorities for us. To help ensure an on-
time departure, we adhere to our check-in and bagaage cut-off times. Please make sure you're familiar with
these rules, and give yourself enough time to get through security and arrive at your departure gate on time
or we will deny boarding.

If you fail to show for the first flight segment of a round trip or multi-segment reservation, all remaining flights
segments, including return flights, will automatically be cancelled and the total fare paid will be forfeited without

compensation. To change or cancel your reservation, you can manage your booking online or call 1-888-937-

8538 (1-888-WESTJET).
Westjet and the Canadian Transportation Agency want to make you aware of your rights as a traveller. Visit

Fliaht and service disruptions for an in-depth explanation.

Travelling with one of our airline partners? Be sure to familiarize yourself with the fees for your journey by
visiting our airline partners page. Fees are collected on a one-way basis by the airline operating the first flight

for each direction of your journey.
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Wilkinson, Tamara - Outlook Web App

Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40225 7~ VEGISLArS
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: December;'tm, 2017 /59\
Constituency: Peace River North { A
; 5/ 7o\
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel ‘X ) W, 9 r
-\ / e \
Prepared By: , \7% ‘ /“J'Jp
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly "‘-{'4/,“_
Travel From: Peace River North Travel To: Peace River Soutl'i'v'ﬁ .
4 : ’ LYo .
Trip Details:  Meeting <IVICES
Date Expenses Amount
December 04,2017 76{km) $40.28
December 04,2017 76{km) 4028 -~
December 04,2017 Lunch only $27.00
$107.56

Date 15 Jan 2018

mn

with aqppropricie statds or other cutharity jor peement

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

Signature

%}




v Ol Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Lt Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40236 ”{’E-GTZ ';*‘?:r?f'\u
MLA Name:  Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date:  January 16,2018 ~ T ASS
Constituency: Peace River North [
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel J
Prepared By: - g\ . AN 24 3073
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \'\"4/ :
Travel From:  Peace River North Travel To: Prince George ™ 4’(3/4 .
Trip Details:  Natural Resource Forum/BCSTA \"\L..EEB_}" ICES_~
Date Expenses Amount
January 16, 2018 * airfare - round trip $397.16 7
January 16, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
January 17, 2018 - Accommodation Expenses $438.48 ¢
January 17, 2018 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
January 18, 2018 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
January 18, 2018 Tax $15.80 —
January 19, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50-
January 19, 2018 Taxi $11.80 —
January 19, 2018 Taxi $16.50—
January 20, 2018 MLA Per Diem $61.00
January 21, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $523.52 ~
January 21, 2018 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Date 22 Jan 2018

$1701.26

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount

Scanned by CamScanner



Mr Dan Davies

CANADA

Invoice date

Our reference

GST Number

Guest Mr Dan Davies

Date Description

1/16/2018 Room Charge

1/16/2018 GST Taxes

1/16/2018 Hotel Room Tax 8%
1/16/2018 Municipal Room Tax 2%
117/2018 Room Charge

1/17/2018 GST Taxes

1/17/2018 Hotel Room Tax 8%
1/17/2018 Municipal Room Tax 2%

1/18/2018 MC **'-uth: 130113

Total GST 18.90

Receipt

Arrival

1116/2018 Departure  1/18/2018  Room -

Quantity Unit Price

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

189.00
9.45
15.12
5.67
189.00
9.45
15.12
5.67

Total invoice

Total Paid
Total Due

Signature X

7 Total ()

189.00
9.45
156.12
5.67
189.00
9.45
16.12
5.67

438.48
-438.48
-438.48

0.00




Name: Dan Davies

1014 100th St
Fort St John, CANADA V1J 3Y7

Guest Name: Dan Davies Arrival Departure

Company: January 18, 2018 January 21, 2018

Group: Room -

Bill To: Davies, Dan .

Attn:

Property Code: IIInvoice # 338483 PO #

Res.

Date Description Voucher Amount

18/1/18 Bc Natural Resources Forum 149.00

18/1/18 Provincial Room Tax 16.39

18/1/18 GST 7 45

19/1/18 Bc Natural Resources Forum 149.00

19/1/18 Provincial Room Tax 16.39

19/1/18 GST 7 45

20/1/18 Commissary ltem 4.47

20/1/18 GST-Incidentals 0.22

20/1/18 PST 0.31

20/1/18 Bc Natural Resources Forum 149.00

201118 Provincial Room Tax 16.39

20/1/18 GST 7 45

21/1/18 Mastercard - 52352
Balance: 0.00

\r Total Tax
‘ $22.35
1? $0.22
{ $49.17
k $0.31

$72.05

TCHU: 464
iRy o c4291560 B n: oo

=
0ff-Line Sale

fHUN: BOOZETSL d Manual

HCARD EQN: 465001001018

Total:CADS  523.9¢

HPPROUED 1341215

Be0.- 00
2-dan -18 -

b \'d
sTOMER COP
CUS T T 00

Page 1 of 1



S 3

*All charges and payments appear in CAD

Purchase Summary

Passenger Description Amount Tax 1 Tax 2 Total
DAVIES, DAN  YXJ - Fort St John AIF $18.00 GST$0.90 $0.00 $18.90
DAVIES, DAN U-ECON-U $136.00 GST$6.80 $0.00 $142.80
DAVIES, DAN ATSC $7.12 GST$0.36 $0.00 $7.48
DAVIES, DAN  Surcharge $12.00 GST $0.60 $0.00 $12.60
DAVIES, DAN YXS - Prince George AIF $25.00 GST$1.25 $0.00 $26.25
DAVIES, DAN Baggage Charges $25.00 GST$1.25 $0.00 $26.25
DAVIES, DAN U-ECON-U $136.00 GST$5.80 $0.00 $142.80
DAVIES, DAN ATSC $7.12 GST$0.36 $0.00 $7.48
DAVIES, DAN  Surcharge $12.00 GST$0.60 $0.00 $12.60

Total $378.24 GST $18.92 $0.00 $397.16

Payment Information

Date Payer's Name Payment Amount Transaction Type

08/01/2018 Dan Davies $370.91 ) MASTERCARD
21/01/2018 DAVIES, DAN $26.25 MASTERCARD

Canadian tax registration numbers:
XG Canada Goods and Servi
XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST)

Fare Rules Summary

e The Carrier may refuse transport, or may remove at any point, any passenger when they engage in or have engaged in
any conduct or behavior on the Carrier's aircraft, or to the knowledge or reasonable belief of the Carrier, on any airport
property or other carrier's aircraft, that the Carrier determines, in its reasonable judgment, may have a negative effect on
safety, the comfort or health of that person, other passengers, the Carrler's employees or agents, aircrew, or the safe
operation of the Carrier's aircraft.

e Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.

Baggage allowances that are exceeded may require the payment of additional fees.

e Baggage may be tagged to Central Mountain Air destinations only. For other destinations passengers may be required to
collect their baggage and re-check itA for the connecting flight.

o |If a carrier sells air transportation services or checks baggage specifying carriage with another carrier, it does so as agent
for the other carrier.

Please read important Information and notices regarding Central Mountain Air's Comestic Tariff at www.flycma.com.




PRINCE GEORGE TAXI
331 IST AVENUE
PRINCE GEORGF. RC
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PRINCE GEORGE TAXI
FHIST AVENUE
CHINUY GEORGE, BC
L50) 564-4444
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PRINCE GEORGE TAXI
331 1ST AVENUE
PRINCE GEORGE, BC
(250) 564-4444

TRAVEL DATE WILL NOT MATCH
CREDIT CARD STATEMENT DATE

DATE: -01-2018
TIME: ﬁ
VEHICLE:

BADGE#: 4700

JOB ID: 2685009
HETER: 12154

NAME: DAN DAVIES

DROPOFF
START:
END:

FARE ($) : I

LS

PAID($):  16.50
HC

***********-

% /%%

AUTHORIZATION: 184033
SWIPE

CUSTOMER 'S COPY

GO TO WWW. PGTAXI. CA AND

COMPLETE OUR SURVEY FOR A

CHANCE TO WIN $200 CASH.

RECEIPT REQUIRED FOR EACH ENTRY _

W ‘
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Claim Number: 40211

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Davies, Dan Vtaf1488
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Prepared By: ﬂ

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA)

Page: 1
5 \ ‘.G\ ot bmd . /"r‘_— *‘.S’;‘""n_
) F/.ﬂy \‘"\
8"\

Claim Date:

Decerbéf 15,2047,

Claimant Name:

Travel From:  Peace River North Travel To:

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
December 09,2017 Accommodation Expenses $231.98 -
December 08,2017 Parking $40.00
December 11,2017 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
December 12,2017 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
December 13,2017 airfare - round trip $534.71 S
December 13,2017 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
December 13,2017 Miscellaneous Expense $26.25

Baggage
Date 04 Jan 2018
Date D4 Jan 2018

IS corract, IS it occordamcs

autharity for payment

certjfiad that the cmourt 1o be paid is corrsct, and is in accordomca
with gpproprinte statis or other authority for poument

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
QOrganization Code

Account Code

Signature

STOB Code




Flight From

AIR CANADA Gl

Cabin Status
(Booking class)

To Aircraft

Victoria (YYJ)

Operated by:

Air Canada Express- -

Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: -

Wed 13-Dec 2017

Vancouver (YVR) DH4 Economy (G) Canfirmed

Wed 13-Dec 2017

-— TERMINAL M -MAIN

- Vancouver (YVR)

Operated by

Air Canada Express- TERMINAL M -MAIN
ok N

Seat number(s) requested: -

Passenger Information

Wed 13-Dec 2017

Ft. St. John (YX1) DH4 Economy (G) Confirmed

Wed 13-Dec 2017

Passenger: 1

Ticket number: 014 2186 736754

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan

Purchase Summary

Program number:

Passengetr: 1 Ticket number 014 2186 736754

Date of issue

Fare Amount in Canadian dollars:
(including navigational & other charges)
Taxes, Fees & Charges

Alr Travellers Security Charge (CA)

04-Dec 2017
457.00

14.25

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST GG (G) 25.46

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada (SQ)

Total Fare in Canadian dollars:

Options

38.00

534.71




121412017 Gmail - Air Canada - Receipt - Baggage Fee

™M Gmail T T——p—

Air Canada - Receipt - Baggage Fee

1 message

Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 4:35 PM
Togmail.com

Your fees have been successfully collected.
Departure Date: 2017-12-13

Passenger:
Departure city: VICTORIA YYJ
Destination city: FORT ST JOHN YXJ

Fee Breakdown:

Excess baggage fee (1 piece): 25.00 CAD

GST/TPS: 1.25 CAD

Total CAD: 26.25 CAD

Form of payment used: MasterCard XXXXXXXXXXX)-

Please Note: This fee is non refundable.

XG - GOODS AND SERVICES TAX -CANADA NO._

Fly through paying on your mobile device with Air Canada Mobile+!

Air Canada mobile+ can remember your personal and payment information so you can fly through your mabile experience
and pay for items like upgrades and flight changes quickly, easily and securely. Click the link below to Learn Mare,
https://services.aircanada.com/portal-web/mobile/static/mobileplus.html

You can view all your available Air Canada mobile+ messages here: https:// || |  GcIEKcIzIzNG
|

kkkkhkhkkkhkkhhhhhhkhhkbhhhhrhhhkhrradhdthhhrrkdkhhdhbhdbhbbrdhrhkbdhrdtdbddhbhhhhbhddhhdhhhk

This service email was sent by Air Canada to you and contains important information
that must be communicated to you regarding an Air Canada Product or Service that you
have requested. This service email is not a promotional email.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and protects
the personal information you provide, please view our Privacy Policy
(https://www.aircanada.com/en/about/legal/privacy/policy.html).

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have any
questions regarding other Air Canada product or service please visit aircanada.com
(https://lwww.aircanada.com/en/customercarefindex.html).

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 6J7

EAKARAKRKAARARRRR AR AEAAAARANRRNK ARk RAR KRR AKXk kkkhkxhkdhhkbhkhkkkkhhhkhhkkrkkhkhhkkkkkidkkkkikk

------------------- Disclaimer/Avertissement ---------------—---

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential,

and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those

e |z




PLERSE KEEF THIS
WITH YOU

Entered/ﬁrriuee:
,2017/121H9

TicHetjﬂillet#:9667h1ﬂu
nurlnuree:1ﬂg:1u:uﬁ

paid On/Paye Le:
231?/12/13h
paid/paye:$ 40.808
griginal Fee:$ 43.08

GST:SBTBGSHEE
change:$ §.00

S TL I g.o0!

"“"*““'*“*“-
INTERAC

INTERAC CHEQUIHG
seqt 1012718130 C
purchase/Sale 17/12/13 ]
quth# 194511

ﬁuuuuun27?1n1u
TUR: s@saanenid TSIz 7800

UERIFIED BY PIN
§0 APPROVED - THANK YOU a1

~-IHPORTANT-
Retain this copy for your records

CUSTOMER COPY &




Ms Tamara Wilkinson

Room -

Arrival Date :12/09/17
Canada Invoice No,
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. ;B3
Billing Date © 12114117
MLA AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
1211117 Room Charge 99.00
1211117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
121117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
1211117 Room GST 5.00
12112117 Room Charge : 99.00
1211217 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
12012117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
1211217 Room GST 5.00
1201317 Mastercard -(XXX>- - 231.98
Room H/GST Total - 10.00 Total 231.98 231.98

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

H/GsT - N Balance 0.00




.3 Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Clalm Form

Cleim Number: 40304
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Ciaim Date:
Constituency: Peace River North -
TypeOf Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel Ta;

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
November 03, 2017 Tevd $65.00"
February 01, 2018 Airfare $319.33
February 01, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
February 01, 2018 Taxi $35.007
February 02, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $175.08 —
February 02, 2018 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
February 02, 2018 Taxi $15.00
February 02, 2018 Taxi $1480
February 04, 2018 Airfare $233.23

$941.94

Dats 07 Feb 2018

with appropriate statite or athﬂmdhorﬂyﬁ;pmmu

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Scanned by CamScanner
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bt PURCHAN

11-03-2017
ACE[ # ESECE e AR E R L

Exp Date **/**  Card Type MC

Name: DAN DAVIES

wOAOAGaA0041040 MasterCard
UReratar: 230
ITAce ® 2178
Inv., # 1204

QUYW i ﬁlgéﬁf Hﬂ” UﬁiﬂB?ﬂGJ
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@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: -

Date of issue: 23 Jan, 2018

This is your ltinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the
time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as
well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

==
— Depart
Economy Tango
Thursday 1hr50
01 Feb, 2018
‘ Fort St. John Vancouver Economy W
(YXJ). BC Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Passengers
A Dan Davies aeals
Ticket Number
0142189134403

Air Canada - Aeroplan



B

Purchase summary

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

MasterCard
..........H
Amount paid: 9.33
Tax Informa
GST/HST no|

$15.21

%: Ao Transportatan Charg2s

Base Fare
Surcharges

Eﬂ Tac2as fass and Sharges
CH

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no_

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Total sirfare and taxes before options

kﬁ S2ats

Dan Davies

Goods and Servicas Tax - Canada no. _

Total with options and seat selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dcllars)

1 adult

246.00
18.00

14.46
712
18.00

$30358

15.00
0.75

$319%

$34933

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes?

15

minules

1. From Toronto City Airpert (YT2) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes,

Recommended check-in time

You should check in no later than the times indicated at lefl. This will ensure you have pienty of time to check in, diop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
in, obtai

You must have checked your b: ing pass and

all

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

d bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight.



Mr Dan Davies

Fort st. John, BC. | N

Canada

BBO2AD - BCLP - February 2018

Tax ID :

Date Reference Description

01-FEB-18 DEPOSIT Deposit-MC-8878
01-FEB-18 Room Charge Group
01-FEB-18 HRT 11% Net Room
01-FEB-18 GST 5% Net Room & DMF

01-FEB-18 Destination Mktg Fee

***For Authorization Purpose Only***

XXXXX-

Date Caode Authorized
01-FEB-18 224117

** Total

*** Balance

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges.

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account

1
A

01-FEB-18
03-FEB-18

-

Charges (CAD) Credits (CAD)
-175.08

149.00

16.60

7.55

1.93

-175.08

A L (K,f‘f)

|t -V




@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Bocoking Reference:- Date of issue: 23 Jan, 2018

This is your ltinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your recards. Please also take the
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

Sund
SR oo o . theas
Vancouver Fort St. John conomyrs,
Operated by: Air Canada Express -

Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC (YXJ), BC
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
—
Passengers
A Dan Davies Seats
Ticket Number -
0142189135297

Air Canada - Aeroplan



L?g Purchase summary

MasterCard 1 adult
Amount pMASQB
Tax information

gsTHsT no. [IIEEEG—_— Base Fare 192.00

$11.88
Surcharges 18.00

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no_ 11.11

Air Travellers Security Charge 7.12
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 5.00
Total airfare and 1axes before options $23323

—
Dan Davies

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no_

Total with options and seat selection fee

TIT

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

(@) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
BT You should check in no later than the limes indicated at left. This will ensurs you have plenty of time o chack in, drop off your chécked bags and pass through security.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
et You must have checked in, oblained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your Might.
15 Boarding gate deadline
slnies You must be present at the boarding gate bafore it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes



R s T 1

GARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

YELLOW CAB #86
1441 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

/
/

y CARD Reier

MACLURE*
127?R$5$HC:353& CARD TYPE INTERAC
VANCOUVER B ACCOUNT TYPE  CHEQUING
G DATE 2018/02/02

caro - M s751 I

CARD TYPE INTERAC Cotie b

. RECEIPT NUMBER
Accou
NT TYPE  CHEQUING ,  or020507-004-001-334-0

DATE 2018/02/02 e

............ it
L OELTA SUSHINE TR
RECEIPT NUMBER i ‘T‘Tg TSAWWASSEN TAXI LTD.

C85045106-001-175-002-0 594-5444 « 594-1111 = 943-1111

Date: ._é${éjfjiié§:éé£2§qfﬁg?f/i' |

TOTAL

PURCHASE
AMOUNT [ $45.00 f = = - =
TIP AN
TOTAL INTERAC
From:

A0000002771010

8795DE424748B074 To:

8080008000-6800

6D4C55824A0ABA20 Driver: ... . &= .. ... .........
INTERAC
A0000002771010 CabMNo.. . [N =
FBO3823FA40AA27A '

"Pus a litsle Sunshine i "

8080008000-6800 APPROVED A Y™
79B24B4A6DE60CAD AUTH# 006933 00-001

THANK YOU

APPROVED CARDHOLDER COPY
AUTH# 004692 00-001 | 4o
THANK YOU T

CARDHOLDER COPY

Scanned by CamScanner



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40332
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date:  Februany, 08, 2018~

Constituency: Peace River North RN
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel '

Prepared By: [IEIEGIGNGB \ FEB

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ A,

Travel From: Peace River North Travel To: Kélé_\"tivna

Trip Details: ~ Caucus Meeting e b

Date Expenses Amount
February 08, 2018 Airfare $47?.88/
February 08, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
February 08, 2018 Taxi $77.90V
February 09, 2018 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
February 09, 2018 Taxi $14.00”
February 09, 2018 Taxi $7.90/"
February 10, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $313.20'/,
February 10, 2018 Airfare 5318.28'/
February 10, 2018 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50

$1342.16

Date 13 Feb 2018

cdytifed that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

FEB 1 4 2018

Date Signature

Spen




C é}ii‘ral Mountain Air

ltinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed.
Thank you for choosing Central Mountain Air.

Please bring a copy of this document to the airport

Main Contact Information

CMA Reservations
1-888-865-8585
reservations@flycma.com

www.flycma.com

Name: DAN DAVIES

Email: leg.bc.ca

Flight ltinerary

Flight From To Aircraft Status
B s ohn Prince George Dash 8- 100 CONFIRMED
08 Feb 2018 08 Feb 2018
-- Prince George Kelowna Dash 8 - 100 CONFIRMED
08 Feb 2018 08 Feb 2018
Name
DAVIES DAN
*All charges and payments appear in: CAD
Purchase Summary
Passenger Description Amount Tax 1 Tax 2 Total
DAVIES,DAN YXJ - Fort St John AIF $18.00 0.9000 0.9000 $18.90
DAVIES,DAN V-FLEX -V $412.00 20.6000 20.6000 $432.60
DAVIES,DAN ATSC $7.12 0.3600 0.3600 $7.48
DAVIES,DAN Surcharge $18.00 0.9000 0.9000 $18.90
Total $455.12 $22.76 $0.00 $477.88

Payment Information

Date Payer's Name

06 Feb 2018 Dan Davies

Payment Amount Transaction Type

$477.88 MASTERCARD



Page No. |

Guest Name: ~ Dan Davies Room #:
BC Liberal Party Folio#:
', } Group #:
Fort St. John, BC . CN roup
Guests: ]
GST/HST #
Artive: 02/08/18 time: [ Depart: 02/10/18 Time: ! Stat: HIST
Date Description ; Reference Comment Charges Credits

02/08/18

02/08/18 ROOM CHARGE
02/08/18 GST ROOM

02/08/18 HOTEL TAX

02/08/18 DESTINATION MKTG FI
02/05/18 ROOM CHARGE
02/09/18 GST ROOM

02/09/18 HOTEL TAX

02/09/18 DESTINATION MKTG FI
02/10/18 PAY MASTERCARD

Guest Signature:

ck ol

$135.00
GST ROOM $6.75
HOTEL TAX $10.80
DESTINATION MKTG FEE $4.05
$135.00
GST ROOM $6.75
HOTEL TAX $10.80
DESTINATION MKTG FEE $4.05
ook ok ok sk ok 3 ok o -
Folio Balance: $0.00

$3132.20



WEST CABS CAR # 102
2475 DOBBIN ROAD U VAT263
WEST KELOWNA BC
23338475

GH2333847501

g

02-09-2018
Acct #  HririaREREd C
Exp Date Lo Ccard Type MC

Name: DAN DAVIES
A0000000041010 MasterCard
Trace # 1562
Inv, # 1747

Auth £ 08035z RN 001059029

7.9/

Purchase
Tip

Total
(001) APPROVED-THAIK Yl

Retain this copy for your
records

Ccustomer copy

WEST CABS CAR # 107
2475 DOBBIN ROAD U VAT263
WEST KELOWNA BC

23338525
GH2333852501
M
02-09-2018
AcCt §  Frrisisrind

Exp Date **/**  Card Type MC
Name: DAN DAVIES
A0000000041010 MasterCard
Trace # 1300
Inv. # 1471
Auth # 058862 RRN 001044028
' Ay
Purchase $14.0

Tip
Total
(0] APPROVED-ThA YU

Retain this copy for your
records
customer copy

COMFORT TAXI
935 TRONSON DR
KELOWNA, BC. ViY 4C9
250-215-7999

SALE
Server # 000001

REF#: 00000005
Batch #: 044
02/08/18
APPR CODE: 043602

I
Trace: 5

MASTERCARD Chip

— s

ANMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

APPROVED

MasterCard

AID:  ADDD0000041010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00
TS E8 00

THANK YOU { MERCI

CUSTOMER COPY

Scanned by CamScanner



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: -

Date of issue: 06 Feb, 2018

This is your Itinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the
time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as
well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

& Depart

Economy Tango

SHun N 1hrd7
10 Feb, 2018 E W
Kelowna Vancouver canomy W
(YLW), BC Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Dash 8-300
Layover in Vancouver Ohr58
Salurday - - thrd4
10 Feb, 2018
‘ Vancouver Fort St. John Ecanomy W
Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC (YXJ), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Total duration 3hr49
Passengers
A Dan Davies Seats
Ticket Number
0142189860825

Air Canada - Aeroplan



Purchase summary

D

MasterC

Amount paid: $318.28

Tax informatj )
$15.16
Surcharges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no. [ NNGNGNG
Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

Dan Davies

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no. NG

Taotal with options and seat selecticn fee

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 adult

213.00

18.00

12,68
712
15.00

$26578

20,00
30.00
2.50

$31g28

531 825

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes!

15

minutes

Recommended check-in time
You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags al the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

Boarding gate deadline

You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.,



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40397
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: February 12, 2018
Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Peace River North Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
February 12, 2018 Airfare $344.53 /
February 12, 2018 Car Rental $40.90%"
February 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 13, 2018 Fuel _ $10.00v"
February 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victaria FEB1b 717§ ‘ $61.00
February 14, 2018 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
February 15, 2018 Airfare $305.68%
February 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Date 15 Feb 2018

$911.11

vies, Dary,
ce 'fﬁd' it the anmount to be paid is corre
with appropriate statute or other authority

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Signature

STOB Code




AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Referenc- Date of issue: 08 Feb, 2018

This is your ltinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the
time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as
well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

=2 Depart

Economy Tangoe

Vancouver Ecanomy W
Vancouver Intl, (YVR), BC Qperated by: Air Canada Express -

Terminal M Jazz | Q400

Monday HS
12 Feb, 2018
ort ot. John

(YXJ), BC

Layover in Vancouver Ohr35
Mond ‘ 0hr30
122eg.vzu1a : - - : Ezonom W
Vancouver Victoria o
Vancouver Intl, (YVR), BC Victaria Intl. (YYJ), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Total duration 2hr55
Passengers

A Dan Davies

Ticket Number
0142180002869

iir ianada - Aeroplan




[

Purchase summary

(@)  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

MasterCa

Amount paid: $344.53

Tax informatg
GSTHST no.

$16.41

Base Fare

Surcharges

Taxes, fees and charges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no,_

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

Dan Davies

Goods and Services Tax - Canada nc._

Tatal with options and seat selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

240.00
18.00

14,16
712
18.00

Sag728

30.00
15.00
225

$34453

$34453

Within Canada

920

minules

45

minules'

15

minules

1. From Toronto City Airport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

Recommended check-in time

You should check in no later than the times indicated at leR. This will ensure you have plenty of ime to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

Boarding gate deadline

You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.



3ST/HST

X National

Rental Location

'VICTORIA ARPT

1640. ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134

VICTORIA BC  'VBL5V4

Return Location
VICTORIA DWTN DOUGLAS ST
767 DOUGLAS STREET

VICTORIA BC  VBW2Bd

Vehicle #

Model

Class Driven CCAR
Class Charge CCAR
License#
State/Province
M/Xms Driven 69
M/Kms Out 31410
M/Kms In 31479

ISH COLUMBIA

Rate Info

Messages

* Taxable Items

Bill Ref#

Renter Name DANIEL DAVIE

GOVERNMENT OF CANADA
Contract ID

12-rea-2016 [

Phone (250)656 2541
Charges No

13-FEB-2018 - TIME & DISTANCE 1

UNLIMITED MILES/KM - TIME & DIST
Phone {250)386 1213 CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 13.44PCT
‘PROV° VEHICLE RENTAL TAX $1.50/DAY 1
VEH LIC FEE RECOVERY 1.50/DAY 1
PROVINCIAL SALES TAX @7.000 %
GOODS AND SERVICES TAX €5.000 %

Total Charges

Subject .to ‘Audit ‘Payments
Frequent Flyer *+** '- Credit to AIR MILES REWARD MILES Master Card
AUTH: 163939 12~FEB-2018 340.90

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-3334

Reverse Auth: 12-FEB-2018 -300:00 Amount Due

Unit
Days
M/Kms

Days
Days

Price/Uni
29.

30.95

b pet

35.11
36.61

Payment

£

45

v
oo

Amount

29.45
0.00
4.16
150
1.50
2.46
1.83

CAD 40.90

-40.90

CAD 0.00

% % ok

*



Janes Bay

308 flenzies St.
Uictoria, BC
CANADA

[NUOICE: 9192252

TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCT: [NTERAC CHEQUING
CARD MUMBER: sxmywerexex
DATE: 62/13/2018

TIHE

REF H: 36741006 0013866070 C
AUTH B: 866073

[nterac

AID: ABABAONZTT 1616
§000068065

6800

UERIFIED BY PIN

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU A1
[1IPORTAHT - RETAIN THIS COPY FOR vOuR
RECORDS

Pump # & 3-REG
ol RO
Price/l :31.349
Total  :}10.00

Fuel Includes:

65T(5. 008%) §0.48
Tax Tatal: $0.48
HST &

Punp 4 : 3-REG

Uol YR

Price/L :31.349
Total  :310.60

Fuel Includes:
65T(5.000%): §0.48
Tax Total: $0.48

ST u-



AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference:_

Date of issue: 08 Feb, 2018

This is your Itinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the
time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as

well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

2 Depart

!ancouver

Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC

Tenminal M

Thursday :
15 Feb, 2018 2 =
Ictoria

Victoria Infl, (YYJ), BC

Economy Tango

Ohr27

Economy G
Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Jazz | Q400

Layover in Vancouver 1hr38
Thursday 1hrd4
15 Feb, 2018
¢ Vancouver . John Economy G
Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC (YXJ), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Total duration 3hr4g
Passengers

A Dan Davies

Ticket Number
0142150004413

Air Canada - Aeroplan




@ Purchase summary

S

MasterCard 1 adult

aaaanan

Amount paid: $305.68

Tax informatj %
csrrisTo S Basa Fare 21100

$14.58
Surcharges 18.00

Goods and Services Tax - Canada noA_ 12.56

Air Travellers Security Charge 712
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Total airfare and taxes before options $26358
Dan Davies
10.00
30.00
Goods and Services Tax - Canada nn- 2.00
Total with options and seal selection fze: 5405
/
/
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) i S30558
\
\\ o
\‘-.

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90

minules

45

minutes’

15

minutes

Recommended check-in time
‘You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flighl.

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes,



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40462

MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: February 18, 2018
Constituency: Peace River North 3

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: e
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ LB ) 3

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victaria

Trip Details: ;

Date Expenses Amount
February 15, 2018 27(km) $14.31
February 04, 2018 Taxi $10.20/
February 16, 2018 Taxi $23.45,
February 18, 2018 Airfare $664.78
February 18, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 18, 2018 Taxi $61.10/
February 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 20, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 21, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

February 22, 2018 Airfare
February 22, 2018 Lunch and Dinner O

$1392.72

Date 22 Feb 2018 Signature

Davies, Dan VM150108
certified that the amount to be paid is correct. and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature




URNCOULER Tri |
790 CLARK DR
UANCOUUVER BC

CARD KK

CARD TYPE INTERAC

ACCOUNT TYPE CHEQU ING

DATE 2018-,02-04

TIME 3412 |
LERK ID 2222
IHUDICE # 3487
ECEIPT NUMBER

©HEE002544-001-157-012-0

FLRCHASE =

AMOUNT

TOTAL

IHTERAC
HLoLUO0Z771010
171BOBB3B5ESES3A
20280008000-5800

53C56197188B6118

APPROVED

AUTHH 005584 00-001
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

TECO TAXI LTD
8915 72ND ST
FORT ST JOHN, BC. VIJ 0
250-785-8294

DEBIT SALE

Server #: 001535

REF& 00000004
Batch # 254 RRN: 000134310216
02116/18
APPR CODE: 001900
Trace: 4
DEBIT/CH 3 Chip

LAk kkxEk AR #

AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

APPROVED - 00

INTERAC

AlD:  A0000002771010
TVR: 80 80 00 80 00
TSI 68 00

THANK YOU { MERCI

CUSTOMER COPY

TRANSACTION RECORD

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1RG
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH21852400V1

o

02-18-2018
AcCt §  *Htdtddiis ¢

Account Chequing Card Type DP
A0000002771010 INTERAC

Operator: 329
Trace # 490
Inv., # 329
Auth # 006596 RRH 001962005
Purchase

Tip

Total
|001) APPROVED-HANK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www. yellowcabvictoria,com
250-381-2222



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference-

Date of issue: 15 Feb, 2018

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

18 Feb, 2018
Fort St. John ancouver

(YXJ), BC Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC

Terminal M

Layaver in Vancouver

| -
18 Feb, 2018

Vancouver Victoria
Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC Victoria Intl. (YYJ), BC
Terminal M

Total duration

Passengers

min

Economy Latitude

1hr50

Economy Y
Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Jazz | Q400

Ohr35

0hr30

Eccnomy Y
Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Jazz | Q400

2hr55

A Dan Davies

Ticket Number
0142190345615

Air Canada - Aeroplan




Purchase summary

S

MasterCard

Araanussnns

Amount paid: $664.78

Tax informatj
sstrvs no Base Fare
$31.68

Surcharges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada nc.-

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 adult

580.00
18.00

31.66
7.12
18.00

$66479

6647

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes’

15

minutes

Recommended check-in time
You should check in na later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty af time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate befare it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.



@) AIR CANADA

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

Date of issue: 20 Feb, 2018

— Depart
Economy Tango
Thursd:
22 Feb, 2018 F . q - 0hr27
ictoria =k Vancouver Economy V.
Victoria Intl. (YYJ), BC } Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Layover in Vancouver 1hr38
i I m
€D, \
Vancouver = ort St. John Economy V
Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC (YXJ), BC Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Jazz | Q400
Total duration 3hr49
Passengers

A Dan Davies

Ticket Number
0142190607866

Air Canada - Aeroplan

Seats



Purchase summary

S

MasterCar

nu-n»u—uk”

Amount paid: 2,88 g
Tax inform i i

$17.78
Surcharges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no. -

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

Dan Davies

Goods and Services Tax - Canada n_

Total with options and seat selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 adult

275.00
18.00

15.76
7.12
15.00

$33088

10.00
30.00
2.00

$37288

S37208

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

‘You must have checked in, obtained your bearding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter befare the end of the check-in penod for your flight.

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

Claim Number: 40540

MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: February 25, 2018
Constituency: Peace River North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: -

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses ] IE ASSER Amount
February 22, 2018 27(km) ' $14.31 /
February 25, 2018 Airfare AR 0 2 2078 $339.28
February 25, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria / $36.00
February 25, 2018 Taxi | £ $58.007"
February 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria /AL SE $61.00
February 27, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 01, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

otal Payable $679.09

Date 01 Mar 2018

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
QOrganization Code Account Code STOB Code

MAR 0 5 2018

Date




g

Purchase summary

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Mastercu
Amount paid: 9.28
Tax informa
GSTHST n

$16.16

[ Taxss feus 2
Goods and Services Tax - Canada no._

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Total airfare and taxes before options

\Fi REEEETESY

Dan Davies
Preferred Seat (Aisle)
Standard Seat (Aisle)

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no

Total with options and seat selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 aduit

240.00
18.00

14.16
712
18.00

$29728

30.00
10.00
2.00

$33928

$33928

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes!

15

minules

1. From Toronto City Airport {YT2) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

Recommended check-in time

You shoukl check in no later than the times indicated at lefl. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through securty.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
in, obtai

You must have ch

d your

Boarding gate deadline

ing pass and

You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

ked bags 8! the baggage drop-oft counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.



YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240065

fiit PURCHASE bt

02-25-2018
ACCE §f *hhsddddiis RF

Card Type DP
AD0GO002771010 INTERAC

Operator: 165

Trace # 331

Inv. # 2922

Alth # 000749 RRN 001875001

Purchase
Tip

Total
(001 AOPROVED-THAHK You

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww . yellowcabvictoria, com
250-381-2222



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40615
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: March 04,,2018
Constituency: Peace River North ’
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

MAR 0 9 2018
Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly T
Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victoria ' Al crm
Trip Details: —
Date Expenses Amount
March 01, 2018 27(km) $14.31
March 02, 2018 Taxi $65.90
March 04, 2018 airfare - round trip $733.16F/
March 04, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 Airfare $341.38‘/
March 08, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Date 08 Mar 2018

Davies;-Dan—¥T50108
certified that the anmount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




A Dan Davies Seats

Ticket Number
0142190960116

“eraplan

?‘m Purchase summary

GSTHST no Base Fare - Deparl - Economy Tango

$34.91

Masterqu
sesssssenen
Amount paid: $733.16 s e Trar

Base Fare - Retum - Economy Tango
Surcharges

[El Taves tes an ond
@

oo ana senvss 7ax - canca .

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

xﬁ Seatesleit it

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

280.00
245.00
36.00

30.41
14,25
33.00

$g3g%e

15.00
30.00
30.00
15.00

4.50

$7331¢

$73316

Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
minutes You should check in o later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenly of time o check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
minutes! You must have checked in, obtained your ing pass and deposited all checked bags &t the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
15 Boarding gate deadline
inutes You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YT2) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

(o

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Member Name: Dan Davies

Travel Claim Form
Number

40615

Expense Description

Transportation

Vendor Yellow Cab
Amount $65.90
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form



GRUMMEL
Text Box
Dan Davies


@ Purchase summary

MasterC

reansannns
Amount paid: $341.38
Tax Information

GSTHST no.
$16.26

t;\,/b Ai” Transpantatcn Cbasges
Base Fare
Surcharges

=| Texes fees and chmgss

Goods and Services Tax - Canada noA_

Air Travellers Security Charge

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and taxes before options

Dan Davies
Standard Seat (Aisle)
eferred Seat (Aisle)

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no

Total with options and seat selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

(@  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 adult

245.00
18.00

14.26
712
15.00

$29938

10.00
30.00
2.00

$34438

33413

You should check in no later than the times indicated at feft. This will ensure you have plenty of lime to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

ked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight.

Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
minutes
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
minutes! You must have in, ined your ing pass and alch
15 Boarding gate deadline
minutes You must be present at the hoarding gale before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Alrport {YT2) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadtine: 20 minutes.



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40681
MLA Name: Davies, Dan VYM150108 Claim Date: March 11, 2018
Constituency: Peace River North
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Fort St. John Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 08, 2018 27(km) $14.31
March 09, 2018 Taxi $25.45
March 11, 2018 Airfare $344.53/
March 11, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 11, 2018 Taxi $60.80/
March 12, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
March 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2018 Taxi $6.4
March 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.0V
March 15, 2018 Airfare $207.0
March 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $916.99

Date

15 Mar 2018

\ M150108
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




E Purchase summary

Masler*

\f pai 44,53

Tax informat

GST/HST no. Base Fare

$16.41

Surcharges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no _

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

(¥ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 adult

245.00
18.00

30.00
10.00
2.00

$34452

334453

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time
e You should check in no later than the times indicated at lefi. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

ninute

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

Tl ‘You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposiled all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight

minutes

15 Boarding gate deadline
mihiites You must ba present at the boarding gale befare it closes

o

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes,



TRANSACTION RECORD

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240050
L

03-11-2018

A(:Ct # hhddhd kg hn E
Account Chequing  targ Type DP
A0000002771610 INTERAC

Operator: 950
Trace # 1594
Inv, # 050
Auth # 002268

Purchase
Tip

Total
08] A0PR0%D- T iy

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

Wi, yellowcabvictoria. con
250-381-2222

TECO TAXI LTD
8915 7IND ST
FORT ST JOHN, BC. ViJ 0
250-785-8294

DEBIT SALE

Server #: 001213

REF#: 00000009

Batch # 093 RRN: 000117400308
03/09/18

APPR CODE: 000213

Trace: 9

AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

APPROVED - 00

INTERAC

AID:  AD000002771010
TVR: 80 80 00 80 00
TSE 68 00

THANK YOU / MERGC

CUSTOMER COPY

DEBIT/CHEQUING C}_\ip

TRANSAC[ION RECORD

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VAW1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
6H21852400W1

it PURCHASE tid

03-13-2013
ACCt # Khkkbddasis Rr

Card Type DP
AG000002771010 INTERAG

Operator: 325
Trace # 11227
Inv. # 1006

Auth # 903424 RRN Qataza007

Purchase
Tip

Total
( 091) APPROVED- THAMK You

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

o yellowcabvictoria. con
250-381-2222



Subject: HARBOUR AIR-

Start: Thu 3/15/2018
End: Thu 3/15/2018

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Davies, Dan

Customer Information

Name Dan Davies
Booking
Thursday, March 15, 2018 Invoice #5946581

Air Transportation Charges

Flight -’Twin Otter

fetaria Harhour Mag B Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
ancouver Harbour / Map EJ Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
A3 minuses Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Kic: Confinnad Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax 59.85

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex 4
Dan Davies, Male Billing $197.15
Add to Calendar Taits R85
Grand Total - $207.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within 24 hrs of
departure

Baggage:
All routes (except routes listed below)




Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:
Trip Detalls:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Page: 1

40721

Davies, Dan VM150108 Claim Date: .= March 15, 2018
Peace River North MAR £ |
MLA Travel

Member of Legislative Assembly
Victoria
Vancouver Meetings

Travel To: Vancouver

Date Expenses -
March 15, 2018 Taxi $13.4

March 16, 2018
March 16, 2018
March 16, 2018
March 16, 2018
March 16, 2018
March 17, 2018
March 18, 2018
March 19, 2018
March 19, 2018
March 19, 2018
March 19, 2018

Date

21 Mar 2018

Amount

MLA Per Diem $61.00
Public Transportation $1 -8(/
Taxi $8.40/
Taxi $7.80—
Taxi $10.00”
Taxi $9.7
Dinner Only $36.00
Accommodation Expenses $1020.74 ~
Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Car Rental $105.377
Public Transportation $10.0

A

Total Payable

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Scanned by CamScanner



I3

s o

VANCOUVER TAXI|
190 CLARK DR

VANCOUVER BC

R

INTERAC
CHEQU ING
2018/03/16
1052

CARD

CARD TYPE
ACCOUNY TYPE
DATE
TIME
CLERK 1D 9538

' RECEIPT NUMBER
C85046012001-253-012-0

PURCH5§E
TOTAL

INTERAC
A0G00002771010
034CFBCB5734797B
8080008000-6800
4F4911430A3CEED3

APPROVED

AUTH# 000237

00-00/
THANK You ‘

CARBHOLDER COP/

sttt e, -

DELTA SUNSHINE TAXI

OFF ICE
13425 71A AVE
SURREY BC

CARD TYP INTERAC
ACCOUNT TYPE CHEQUING

DATE 2018/03/17
TIME 2477
CLERK 1D

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85066164-001-038-016-0

1248

PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

INTERAC
A0000002771010
F207C89EBSAFDCB1
8080008000-6800
87174C99C36532FD

APPROVED

AUTH# 009666
THANK YOU

00-001

CARDHOLDER COPY

T e

VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR

VANCOUVER BC
CARD veces
CARD TYPE FLASH
ACCOUNT TYPE DEFAULT
DATE 2018/03/15%
TIME 2208
CLERK 1D 28234
INVOICE # 2

RECE IPT NUMBER
H85020232-001-659-006-9
PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

$11.40
$2.00

INTERAC
A0000002771010
18F2C1310D0O71C3F
8080008000~

APPROVED

AUTH# 003311
THANK YOU

00-001

CARDHOLDER COPY

60487171111
GST#1054855080
DOWNLOAD

VAN TAXI APP

Scanned by CamScanner




P
-

YELLOW CAB #48
1441 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER ac

oo [

CARD TYPE INTERAC
ACCOUNT TYPE CHEQU ING
DATE 2018/03/18
TIME 4097
CLERK ID 6
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85007302-001-003-606-0
PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

INTERAC
A000000277 1010
BB3B6A29CACE
8080008000-6800
SF2EBEJGIT27BFSS

APPROVED

AUTH# 004822
THANK YOU

00-001

CARDHOLDER COPY

*DUPLICATE*

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#38
7177 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER 8c

*DUPLICATE*
CARD _..un

CARD TYPE INTERAC
ACCOUNT TYPE CHEQUING

DATE 2018/0 1
TIME 8618

CLERK 1D 2
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85021613-001-933-024-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

INTERAC
A0000002771010
68D4C7FD59A5D248B
8080008000-6800
EBE99324B4579F3C

APPROVED

AUTH# 005283
THANK You

00-001

CARDHOLDER COPY

*DUPLICATE*

Scanned by CamScanner




i PBVment lype:
1 Purchase- DERITY
3 1 Zone Ticket
Product Price:

$ 1.4y

Compass Ticket i -

Debit*Ban i:

kb SRS 3T T

2u¥hu“: 2 8
e :
Recolhe o, TUCF7aZyudyi

Card Entry-

A1D:AD000002771019 C"iP

TUR: 8000008004
1S1:6800

Retain for vour records .
Vieu Translink Policies
at wwuw_translink_cy

Thank Yaul

Scanned by CamScanner



REGEIPT ¥

- ¥

Iransl in

Hon 19 Ha- 19

Payvment Type- |
HASTER CARD |

arld DavPass
Product Price: $ 10.00

Purchase-

compagg*ga'ﬁ:g*g - MK W K -
Gredit Card #:

Auth #- 65202P
Ref #- TUU4582WBDYVH
Receipt #- 29627
Card Entry: suwiped

Retain for vour records.
Vieuw Tiranslink Policies
at wwu. translink ca

Thank Yoy

_J

Scanned by CamScanner



How was your experience? We'd like your feedback. Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group Canada Inc.

a. Visit thriftyrentalsu, 413 Seymour Street Renting Emp.  cnc0759
b. Enter access code: “ Vancouver, BC V6B3H5 (604) 606-1666 Closing Emp.  ¢nc0313
We value your opinion and look forward to your feedback.
HST: Res. NN
Customer Information Rental Expiry information Rental Agreement #
BC # .
DAN DAVIS Renter #; - RA Out:
co: RA In:
DL
BC Vehicle Information Rate/Free Km Information
NO ADDITIONAL DRIVERS Vehi#: ] Estimated
Lic. # Stall: C11: OT Hourly 1598  hour .00
ONLY AUTHORIZED RENTERS MAY DRIVE THE CAR. 2017 [ e C11: Daily 1@ 3995 day 3995
Fuel Out: 8/8 OdomOut 31,960 |C11: Weekly 239.70  week .00
Fuel In: 8/8 Odom in: 31,981 |C11: Extra Day 3424 day .00
KM Driven: 21 Net T&M 39.95
Drop Charge 1@ 50.00  unit 50.00
PO#: 0 Energy Recovery Fee 1@ .88 unit .88
PVRT 1@ 150 day 1.50
Local Contact: VehLlicFeeand AirTaxRe 1@ 1.84 day 1.84
I have declined Prepaid Fuel _____ 0 | Goods and Services Tax Y60 5000 % 4.71
Provincial Sales Tax Y60 7.000 % 6.49
Optional Coverages Deposit/Auth Information Subtotal of Other Charges 65.42
| have declined Loss Damage Walver MC-XXXXXXXX- 105.37 | Total Charges 105.37
Responsibllity Limit: FULL VALUE
1 have declined Deductible Waiver Payment MC- 105.37
| have declined PAI/PEC * N/A In Alberta or Quebec
| have declined Premium Emergency Roadside Service GRAND TOTAL: 105.37
By Your initials above, You accept and purchase Loss Damage Waiver (LDW) at IMPORTANT

the rate per day or part thereof. Your financial responsibility will be reduced to an
amount equal to the “responsibility limit” per occurrence as set out herein, LDW
IS NOT INSURANCE. You agree that even if You accept and purchase LDW
You are responsible and agree to pay for all damage caused by insufficient
clearance (height or width), or by a riot, strike or civil disturbance, and you are
responsible for all box damage on a truck. See Section § in the rental agreement.
En apposant vos initiales ci-dessus, vous acceptez ['exonération des dommages
matériels ("EDM) moyennant le tarif par jour ou partie de journée. Votre
responsabilité financiére sera réduite 4 un montant correspondant 2 la « limite de
la responsabilité » par sinistre qui y est indiquée. L’EDM NE CONSTITUE PAS
DE L’ASSURANCE. Vous convenez du fait qui si vous acceptez I'EDM, vous
&tes responsable et consentez & payer tout dommage attribuable 4 un manque
d’espace libre (hauteur ou largeur libre) ou encore attribuable 2 une émeute, 4 une
gréve ou a des troubles publics, et du fait que vous étes responsable de tout
dommage que subit la caisse d’un camion. Sc référer au paragraphe 5 du contrat
de location.

By signing below, You acknowledge that:

a You have read and agree to the terms and conditions, both
printed and written, that appear here and on the separate rental
agreement jacket ( collectively the “Agreement’) which is
incorporated herein, and

b) All information provided by You to us is true.
En apposant votre signature ci-dessous, vous reconnaissez ce qui suit :
c) vous avez [u les modalités, imprimées et écrites sur le présent

document et sur le contrat de location distinct (collectivement
nommé le « contrat ») et, et vous y consentez; et
d) tous les renseignements que vous nous avez fournis sont vrais.

THE UNDERSIGNED LESSEE OR THE SIGNATORY TO THIS RENTAL
AGREEMENT CERTIFIES THAT HE OR SHE HOLDS A VALID DRIVER'S
LICENSE FOR THE OPERATION OF THE VEHICLE(S) REFERRED TO IN
THE AGREEMENT, AND AGREES TO ENSURE THAT ANY PERSON WHO
OPERATES THE VEHICLE HOLDS A VALID DRIVER’S LICENSE OF THE
PROPER CLASS. . .

LE LOCATAIRE SOUSSIGNE OU LE SIGNATAIRE DU PRESENT CONTRAT
DE LOCATION CERTIFIE QU’IL EST TITULAIRE D*UN PERMIS DE
CONDUIRE VALIDE POUR LA CLASSE APPROPRIEE POUR LA CONDUITE
DU OU DES VEHICULES DECRITS AU CONTRAT ET IL SENGAGE A
S’ASSURER QUE TOUTE PERSONNE APPELEE A CONDUIRE CE OU CES
VEHICULES EST ELLE-MEME TITULAIRE D’UN PERMIS DE CONDUIRE
VALIDE DE LA CLASSE APPROPRIEE.

Renter Signature / Signature du locataire

Additional Authorized Renter / Signature du locataire additionnel




Room

Folio #

Invoice # :

Cashier# . 246
Page # i 1of2
Arrival : 03-15-18

Departure © 03-19-18

anada

Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
03-15-18 Roomcharge 259.00
03-15-18 Destination Marketing Fee 3.35
03-15-18  RoomPST 28.86
03-15-18  Room GST 13.12
03-17-18 Room charge 309.00
03-17-18 Destination Marketing Fee 4.00
03-17-18 Room PST 34.43
03-17-18  Room GST 15.65
03-18-18 Roomcharge 259.00
03-18-18 Destination Marketing Fee 3.35
03-18-18  RoomPST 28.86
03-18-18  RoomGST 13.12
03-18-18  Parking - 38.57
03-18-18 Parking - Tax 8.10
03-18-18  Parking - GST 2.33
03-19-18  Mastercard 30000000 XXIXX 1,020.74
Total 1,020.74 1,020.74
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary )
Room: 41.89 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other: 233 Other: 0.00

Total: 44.22 Total : 0.00






